MINUTES
TOWN OF GORHAM ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
November 16, 2023

PRESENT: Mr. Lonsberry Mr. Goodwin
Mr. Coriddi Mr. Amato
Mr. Bishop

EXCUSED: Chairman Bentley Mr. Amato

Mr. Tonsberry called the mesting to order at 7:00 PM and
ined the process. Mr. Bishop made a motion to approve the
er 19, 2023, minutes as presented. Mr. Gocdwin seconded the
motion, which carried unanimously.

»z

App Thomas Smith, owner of property at
4280 Sta an area variance to subdivide parcel
into two set the lot size

County Planning 3oard. The

to o town with the

wijill the dock be shared? If dock is shared
e bhe reguired.

e
()

is a ncte

dock and

lot 2. T snces on one
parcel. down the middlc
splittin tenance agreement
is neede they can provide.

Mr. t for a minimum lot
is 1%,00 i on the northern
parcel is nare feet on the
southers

Mr. epth is 150 feet and




ZBA 11/16/2023 Z

Mr. Burley stated that they show from the road line out to
the tie line the depth is 122.80 feet on the southern lot and on
the northern lot it is 27.46 feet. Those are existing boundary
lines.

Mr. Bishop asked if there was an sasement for others to use
the asphalt drive.

Mr. Burley stated that there may be but they did not have the
sbstract for this parcel. An abstract search of title would show
theose eagsements.

Jim Morse explained that he did not make them go for a
variance —hﬁ bui d;ngo +hat are too close To the property

i 1.5t He only sent them to get a
i 5
home on the southern lot he ssi
k is 157.
the setback goes to the eves.
15.5 feet is to thes corner of the
a half of a foot.
ot coverage was calculated for each
lot.

Mr. Burley stated that he did not calculate lot coverage.

Mr. Morris stated that lot coverage is also something that
they need to consider.

¥r. Burley asked the board if ~hev would like To see the lot
coverage calculations.

Mr. Morris stated that they snould know what Lhe lot coverage
is and if it is over the reguired lot coverage they will need &

11 or that i

€ 7 E hind

Thomas Smitn stated that now they would be eliminating th
non—conformity of having two homes on one parcel.

Mr. Morris asked where the parking is on tae north lot.

Mr. Smith stated that it is a grass spot that is used for
overflow. To the north side of the north lot there is & grass
area that a driveway could go.

vir. Lonsberry stated that he wo culd like to see the lot
coverage calculations on the two proposed properties.

Mr. Burley stated that they car calculate the lot coverage.

Mr. Lonsberry stated that if they are over tl 25% lot
coverage they will need +o ask for a variance fOL 1ou covarage.



2

[
jos)
! 4

ot
PA
b ¥
[
O\
I\J
o)
N
(2

Mr. Morris asked if it would be nossible to get an updated
abstract of the property to see if there are any easements for
egress and ingress.

Mr. Smith stated that he will go thr ugh his records to see

strac

Mr. Lonsberry asked if there was anyone in the public that
would like to make a comment.
Anne Chwiecko st L@d that she lives across the street and
Just wanted to know what they were propos ing to do there.
Carolyn Kubs\a qLﬂt@O +he she is the neighbor te the SO uth
and just wanted TO 1 nderstand what was going on.
S v

Mr. Lonsbsrry stated that what the board is looking for 1s an
abstract tc see whet easem&nzs zre on the property. They also
need the lot coverage calculations.

Mr, Lonsberry adjourned the public hearing to be re-opened on
December 21, 2023, at 7:00PM.

MISCELLANECUS:

Apolication #23-135, George West, owner of DI perty at 4476
State RE 247, recuests an area var iance to build a xesi idential
2ddition and garage. Propossd addition and garage o not meel
the fron cd se

Geor chitect was pressnt and
presented

T

Iy
[

o
<

they are P om the road and
are putt the tep ©
elim: 1

%)
bt
v
0
o
M
wn
@)
e
¢t
oy
W
-
jo)
¢

o=
cuss application and reviewing the
quasLacns on ~he back of the application the following motion
was made [attached hersto . Lonsberry made a motion to grant
7

h &
8]
(o]
i
in

a roadside Vazianc& of 7. etback of 42.7°. Mr. Bishop
seconded the motion which carried unanimously
Mr. Lonsbherry stated fcr the record he would lik
Sue Yarger for her dedication for many years of servi
Town. 211 board memders COncCurre



£~

11/16/2023

]

BA

M
=
[0}
(]
ot
\..,I
=
e}
o
¢t

Mr. Morris made a motion TO adijourn th
7:35pM. Mr. Lonsberry seconded the motion wo

unanimously.

ﬁ@&é%@ﬁ

Victor L nsbe%ffzj%ice Chairman
{



TOWN OF GORHAM
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
P.O. BOX 224
GORHAM, NEW YORK 14461

!
b

RESOLUTION FORMAT FOR VARIARNCES:

WAEREAS, application rmumber 23-135 was received by the Secretary of
Board of Ippeals from George West, owner of property at 4476 State Rt 247, on May
T . area variance to build residential

WHEREAS, said application was denied by the Code Znforcement Officer
Town of Gorham on “he basis that the proposed additions and garage doss not
front vard setback; and,

WHEREAS, the
applicatlion o bs
o

rironmental

no further

he Town of Gorham Zoning Board of Appealis was

]

be referred to the Ontaric County Planning Board; and,

nejghborhocd
of the

ible method

chieved Uy sume




«iop pumber 23-135, George West
+he Town of Gorham Zoning Qrdinance
. Lonsbsrry made a motion to grant a
£ 42.7¢. Mz. Bishop seconded the motion

Fictor Lonsberry, Vice

alrman



